Community Police Review
Commission Memorandum

RIVERSIDE

Cig/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2020
FROM: CITY MANAGER'’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: OPEN SESSION COMPLAINT PC20-03012

ISSUES:

Consider the open session complaint PC20-03012 and determine findings in regard to the

complaint.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission:
1. Consider the open session complaint PC20-03012; and

2. Determine findings in regard to the complaint.

DISCUSSION:

The Community Police Review Commission (CPRC) will discuss issues pertaining to public
employee personnel matters in a closed session pursuant to Government Code 54957(b)(1).
However, complaint PC-20-03012 is a complaint made to the Riverside Police Department with
no officer named and therefore does not qualify for a closed session review. The CPRC will
consider complaint PC20-03012 in open session and determine findings in regard to the
complaint.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Approved by: Brandi Becker, Principal Management Analyst/CPRC Manager



